
MOBILE EMPLOYEE APPLICATION (MEA) 

Section and Page #s Quotes from RFI Questions 

Title Page “DUE DATE: JANUARY 31, 
2018 AT 2:00 P.M. EST” 
 

“Section 2.2. Submission of Responses” states: “A response 
must be received at the above address by January 29, 2018, by 
2:00 p.m. EST.”  
 
When is the response due? The title page states “January 
31st” and section 2.2 states on “January 29”.  
 
ANSWER:  The due date is January 31, 2018 

Section 2.2, I; page 2 “I. A response must be 
received at the above 
address…” 

Is email response acceptable? 
 
ANSWER:  Email is acceptable. 

Section 3c; page 5 “c. Automating HR and 
payroll related tasks from a 
single point of access.” 

Could WMATA expand as to what the intent/scope of 
“automation” is? 
 
ANSWER: WMATA through this RFI is seeking information from 
Vendors to help us define the intent/scope of the potential 
project.  

Section 3d; page 5 “d. Providing a channel for 
real-time messaging 
between employee and his 
team, stake” 

It appears the sentence was cut off. What is the remaining 
information?  
 
ANSWER:  Section 3d, Page 5: The full sentence reads: “Providing 
a channel for real-time messaging between employee and his 
team, stakeholders, and others.” 

3.7 Implementation, 
#2; page 7 

“A subset of existing data 
must be ported over to the 
new solution. “  

What kind of data and how much data needs to be ported? 
Understanding the conversion volume is necessary for pricing. 
 
ANSWER: Information is not available at this time for this RFI.  

3.7 Implementation, 
#4; page 7 

“WMATA would like to run a 
6 month pilot, is this 
possible? “  

Should the pilot be priced as an option? 
 
ANSWER: The Vendor may price the 6-month pilot as a separate 
option. 

 


